
 

 

 AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors 

August 16, 2022 

2:00 PM 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda         [MOTION] 

 

3. Consent Agenda          [MOTION] 

a. Approval of Minutes from the July 19, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Reports – July 2022 

c. Receipt of Financial Reports – July 2022 

d. Receipt of Building Report – July 2022 

e. Receipt of Permit Lists – July 2022 

 

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items 
a. Policy:  A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three (3) 

minutes.  This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time.  During this time, you will be making 

statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building 

Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017) 

 

5. Business 

a. General Insurance Renewal (Discussion)      [MOTION] 

b. 2023 Employee Wage Approval       [MOTION] 

c. STD/LTD/Life Insurance Renewal       [MOTION] 

d. Permit Fee Schedule         [MOTION] 

 

6. Board Member Comments 

 

7. Staff Member Comments 

 

8. Adjournment 





 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY 

KALAMAZOO, MI 
July 19, 2022 

 
 
 
Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., at the KABA Offices, 2322 Nazareth Road. 
 
 
Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township  

Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township  
Robin Madaras / Representative from City of Parchment 
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township 
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township 
Anthony Brenner / Alternate Representative from Village of Richland  
Vik Bawa, At-Large Board Member    

 
 
Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attorney, Robb Kreuger, and Office 
Coordinator/Board Liaison, Penny Cassidy. 
 
Approval of Agenda – A motion was made by Smith to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by 
Harma, motion carried. 
    
Approval of Consent Agenda – A motion was made by Leuty to approve the Consent Agenda, 
seconded by Smith, and motion carried. 
 
Citizen Comments – There were no citizen comments. 
 
BUSINESS –  
5. a.  Appointment of Inspector – Smith motioned to appoint Chris Stinson as a contracted building 
inspector, pending the background check, seconded by Harma, and carried with a vote 7-0. 
 
Communications – Harma congratulated Alwine & team on the positive feedback. 
 
KABA Board Member Comments – Harma congratulated Comstock Township on the large permits 
issued in June. 
 
KABA Staff Comments – Alwine commented on increase in smaller building permits, however, the 
new residential has slowed down. 
 
There was no further business. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:15 P.M. 
 
Drafted: July 19, 2022 
Approved:   



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 25.00
Cleared Balance 25.00

Register Balance as of 07/31/2022 25.00

Ending Balance 25.00

11:06 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
08/03/22 Reconciliation Detail

1065 · Savings / CCU, Period Ending 07/31/2022

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 100,000.96
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 07/31/2022 X 12.74 12.74

Total Deposits and Credits 12.74 12.74

Total Cleared Transactions 12.74 12.74

Cleared Balance 12.74 100,013.70

Register Balance as of 07/31/2022 12.74 100,013.70

Ending Balance 12.74 100,013.70

11:08 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
08/03/22 Reconciliation Detail

1060 · Checking (Reserves) / CCU, Period Ending 07/31/2022

Page 1



Jul 31, 22

Beginning Balance 231,735.34
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 50 items -49,376.39
Deposits and Credits - 112 items 53,937.00

Total Cleared Transactions 4,560.61

Cleared Balance 236,295.95

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items -5,042.62
Deposits and Credits - 13 items 2,698.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -2,344.62

Register Balance as of 07/31/2022 233,951.33

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items -10,817.62
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 75.00

Total New Transactions -10,742.62

Ending Balance 223,208.71

11:10 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
08/03/22 Reconciliation Summary

1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022

Page 1



 11:11 AM
 08/03/22

 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
 Reconciliation Detail

 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 231,735.34

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 50 items

Check 06/16/2022 6231 W. A. Wilcox Electric Refund - PE22-06-201 (job canceled) √ -177.00

Check 06/16/2022 6230 Dan Wood Company Refund - PE22-07-298 (over payment) √ -48.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/23/2022 6236 Scott Paddock 06/12-06/18/22 (13 inspections) √ -650.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6243 Doug Scott 06/19-06/25/22 (16 isnpections + (1) Plan Review) √ -900.00

Liability Check 06/30/2022 6250 State of Michigan/Withhold June 2022 √ -799.70

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6248 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/19-06/25/22 (6 Mech / 9 Plumb Inspections) √ -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6247 Scott Paddock 06/19-06/25/22 (15 Inspections) √ -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6245 Great America Financial Toshiba copier √ -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6242 Consumers Energy 05/23-06/21/22 √ -211.35

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6241 Charter Comm 06/20-07/19/22 √ -209.97

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6244 Graybar Financial Services phone rental √ -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 6246 JM Lawn Maintenance mowing:  06/01, 06/07, 06/14, 06/21 & 06/28 √ -175.00

Check 06/30/2022 6249 W. Soule & Co. Refund - PM22-06-276 (canceled) √ -55.00

Liability Check 07/05/2022 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/03/22) √ -7,289.84

Check 07/05/2022 6253 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (781.56) & Phone (110.31) √ -891.87

Check 07/05/2022 6252 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (373.82) & Phone (75.18) √ -449.00

Check 07/05/2022 6251 Cassidy, Penny M Reimbursement - Mileage √ -35.10

Liability Check 07/06/2022 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/03/22) √ -2,755.54

Liability Check 07/06/2022 6254 LMCU Adjustment - Y/E 2022 √ -1,876.23

Liability Check 07/06/2022 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/03/22) √ -593.16

Liability Check 07/06/2022 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/03/22) √ -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2022 6255 Doug Scott 06/26-06/30/22 (26 Inspections + (2) Plan Reviews) √ -1,400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2022 6257 Terry Thatcher/MP Services
06/26-06/30/22 (5 Mech / 9 Plumb Inspections) & 07/01-07/02/22 (3 
Mech / 5 Plumb Inspections) √ -1,100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2022 6256 Scott Paddock 06/26-06/30/22 (10 Inspections) √ -500.00

Check 07/07/2022 6262 Foundation Systems of MI Refund - PB21-06-412, PE21-06-418 & PP21-06-235 (job canceled) √ -225.00

Check 07/07/2022 6261 Power Home Solar Refund - PB22-03-111 & PE22-03-150 (job canceled) √ -152.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2022 6263 ICC - International Code Council EC - 2015 IMC Commentary pdf √ -101.00

Check 07/07/2022 6258 Nieboer Heating & Cooling Refund - PM22-03-355 (over paid) √ -25.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 6264 Doug Scott 07/03-07/09/22 (23 Inspections) √ -1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 6268 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/03-07/09/22 (9 Mech / 12 Plumb Inspections) √ -1,050.00

 Page 1 of 7



 11:11 AM
 08/03/22

 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
 Reconciliation Detail

 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 6267 Scott Paddock 07/03-07/09/22 (14 Inspections) √ -700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 6265 Kreis, Enderle, Hudgins & Borsos General through 06/30/22 √ -525.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 6269 West Michigan Business Forms green label stock √ -140.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 6266 Republic Services 07/01-07/31/22 √ -57.46

Check 07/14/2022 6270 Allen Edwin Home Builders Refund - PP21-07-220 (not needed) √ -50.00

Liability Check 07/19/2022 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/17/22) √ -7,296.25

Liability Check 07/20/2022 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/17/22) √ -2,759.02

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2022 6277 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/10-07/16/22 (12 Mech / 23 Plumb Inspections) √ -1,750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2022 6271 Doug Scott 07/10-07/16/22 (31 Inspections) √ -1,550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2022 6272 EMC Insurance Aug 2022 √ -964.62

Liability Check 07/20/2022 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/17/22) √ -593.73

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2022 6276 Sun Life Assurance 08/01-08/31/22 √ -371.46

Liability Check 07/20/2022 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/17/22) √ -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2022 6273 Great-West Plan Fee Maintenance 04/01-06/30/22 √ -125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2022 6275 Spectrum VoIP 07/01-07/31/22 √ -85.70

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2022 ACH Blue Cross Blue Shield 08/01-08/31/22 √ -3,154.20

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 Online SMBT Aug 2022 √ -1,565.29

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6280 Doug Scott 07/17-07/23/22 (26 Inspections + (2) plan reviews) √ -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6285 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/17-07/23/22 (11 Mech / 9 Plumb Inspections) √ -1,000.00

Check 07/31/2022 ACH Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Cash Management Fees for month √ -45.00

Total Checks and Payments -49,376.39

Deposits and Credits - 112 items

Deposit 06/28/2022 Deposit ID # 116633305 √ 45.00

Deposit 06/29/2022 Deposit ID # 116701074 √ 165.00

Deposit 06/30/2022 Deposit ID # 116788674 √ 170.00

Deposit 06/30/2022 Deposit ID # 116770029 √ 215.00

Deposit 06/30/2022 Deposit ID # 116769547 √ 265.00

Deposit 06/30/2022 Deposit ID # 116768612 √ 309.00

Deposit 07/01/2022 Deposit ID # 116845069 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/01/2022 Deposit √ 150.00

Deposit 07/01/2022 Deposit ID # 116879909 √ 165.00

Deposit 07/01/2022 Deposit ID # 116872191 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/01/2022 Deposit ID # 116874721 √ 222.00

 Page 2 of 7



 11:11 AM
 08/03/22

 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
 Reconciliation Detail

 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/01/2022 Deposit ID # 116865327 √ 350.00

Deposit 07/05/2022 Deposit ID # 117057378 √ 105.00

Deposit 07/05/2022 Deposit ID # 117020248 √ 115.00

Deposit 07/05/2022 Deposit ID # 117019268 √ 155.00

Deposit 07/05/2022 Deposit ID # 117039699 √ 171.00

Deposit 07/05/2022 Deposit ID # 117038353 √ 182.00

Deposit 07/05/2022 Deposit ID # 117009006 √ 250.00

Deposit 07/05/2022 Deposit √ 1,080.00

Deposit 07/06/2022 Deposit ID # 117117485 √ 105.00

Deposit 07/06/2022 Deposit ID # 117118567 √ 155.00

Deposit 07/06/2022 Deposit ID # 117117657 √ 285.00

Check 07/07/2022 6260 Foundation Systems of MI VOID: incorrect customer √ 0.00

Deposit 07/07/2022 Deposit ID # 117175780 √ 101.00

Deposit 07/07/2022 Deposit ID # 117179936 √ 105.00

Deposit 07/07/2022 Deposit ID # 117164503 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/07/2022 Deposit ID # 117181825 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/07/2022 Deposit ID # 117165159 √ 265.00

Deposit 07/08/2022 Deposit ID # 117245317 √ 105.00

Deposit 07/08/2022 Deposit ID # 117242146 √ 105.00

Deposit 07/08/2022 Deposit ID # 117248073 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/08/2022 Deposit ID # 117267720 √ 270.00

Deposit 07/08/2022 Deposit ID # 117266447 √ 408.00

Deposit 07/11/2022 Deposit √ 75.00

Deposit 07/11/2022 Deposit ID # 117408301 √ 125.00

Deposit 07/11/2022 Deposit ID # 117411775 √ 125.00

Deposit 07/11/2022 Deposit ID # 117406810 √ 125.00

Deposit 07/11/2022 Deposit ID # 117391341 √ 161.00

Deposit 07/11/2022 Deposit √ 9,812.00

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117464677 √ 6.00

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117466150 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117474077 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117484060 √ 125.00

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117462631 √ 125.00

 Page 3 of 7



 11:11 AM
 08/03/22

 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
 Reconciliation Detail

 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117470597 √ 205.00

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117470346 √ 410.00

Deposit 07/12/2022 Deposit ID # 117470514 √ 410.00

Deposit 07/13/2022 Deposit ID # 117538692 √ 45.00

Deposit 07/13/2022 Deposit ID # 117552262 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/13/2022 Deposit ID # 117565448 √ 155.00

Deposit 07/13/2022 Deposit ID # 117560193 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/13/2022 Deposit ID # 117549603 √ 178.00

Deposit 07/13/2022 Deposit ID # 117527041 √ 545.00

Deposit 07/14/2022 Deposit ID # 117600777 √ 55.00

Deposit 07/14/2022 Deposit ID # 117627290 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/14/2022 Deposit ID # 117594250 √ 146.00

Deposit 07/14/2022 Deposit ID # 117628988 √ 150.00

Deposit 07/14/2022 Deposit ID # 117631786 √ 208.00

Deposit 07/14/2022 Deposit ID # 117626550 √ 435.00

Deposit 07/14/2022 Deposit ID # 117606450 √ 6,656.00

Deposit 07/15/2022 Deposit ID # 117670612 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/15/2022 Deposit ID # 117686293 √ 101.00

Deposit 07/15/2022 Deposit ID # 117700250 √ 205.00

Deposit 07/15/2022 Deposit √ 618.75

Deposit 07/18/2022 Deposit ID # 117839347 √ 155.00

Deposit 07/18/2022 Deposit ID # 117814155 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/18/2022 Deposit √ 677.50

Deposit 07/18/2022 Deposit √ 9,031.00

Paycheck 07/20/2022 DD30640 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit √ 0.00

Paycheck 07/20/2022 DD30641 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit √ 0.00

Paycheck 07/20/2022 DD30639 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit √ 0.00

Paycheck 07/20/2022 DD30638 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit √ 0.00

Deposit 07/20/2022 Deposit ID # 117994803 √ 55.00

Deposit 07/20/2022 Deposit ID # 117990084 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/20/2022 Deposit ID # 117969462 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/21/2022 Deposit ID # 118029738 √ 55.00

Deposit 07/21/2022 Deposit ID # 118050705 √ 55.00

 Page 4 of 7



 11:11 AM
 08/03/22

 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
 Reconciliation Detail

 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/21/2022 Deposit ID # 118061356 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/21/2022 Deposit ID # 118035911 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/21/2022 Deposit ID # 118023758 √ 125.00

Deposit 07/21/2022 Deposit ID # 118041068 √ 125.00

Deposit 07/22/2022 Deposit ID # 118113646 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/22/2022 Deposit ID # 118130555 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/22/2022 Deposit ID # 118111771 √ 196.00

Deposit 07/22/2022 Deposit ID # 118122309 √ 200.00

Deposit 07/22/2022 Deposit ID # 118088726 √ 270.00

Deposit 07/25/2022 Deposit ID # 118228154 √ 55.00

Deposit 07/25/2022 Deposit ID # 118236450 √ 130.00

Deposit 07/25/2022 Deposit ID # 118237581 √ 155.00

Deposit 07/25/2022 Deposit ID # 118220564 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/25/2022 Deposit ID # 118209593 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/25/2022 Deposit √ 300.00

Deposit 07/25/2022 Deposit √ 3,584.00

Deposit 07/26/2022 Deposit ID # 118285054 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/26/2022 Deposit ID # 118282790 √ 100.00

Deposit 07/26/2022 Deposit ID # 118286595 √ 105.00

Deposit 07/26/2022 Deposit ID # 118303477 √ 270.00

Deposit 07/26/2022 Deposit ID # 118284806 √ 525.00

Deposit 07/27/2022 Deposit ID # 118374105 √ 170.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit - Cash √ 16.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit - Cash √ 170.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit - Cash √ 248.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit - Cash √ 387.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit - Cash √ 433.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit √ 916.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit - Cash √ 1,103.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit √ 4,296.00

Deposit 07/31/2022 Interest √ 9.75

Paycheck 08/03/2022 DD30644 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit √ 0.00

Paycheck 08/03/2022 DD30645 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit √ 0.00

 Page 5 of 7



 11:11 AM
 08/03/22

 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
 Reconciliation Detail

 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Paycheck 08/03/2022 DD30643 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit √ 0.00

Paycheck 08/03/2022 DD30642 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit √ 0.00

Total Deposits and Credits 53,937.00

Total Cleared Transactions 4,560.61

Cleared Balance 236,295.95

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 12 items

Check 05/26/2022 6203 Palmetto Solar Refund - PE22-06-186 (job canceled) -51.00

Check 07/07/2022 6259 Homeowner Refund - PM22-07-398 & PP22-07-157 (over paid) -122.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2022 6274 Scott Paddock 07/10-07/16/22 (18 Inspections) -900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6278 Bear Priest
(Z19) 06/01-06/30/22 (1 hr), (Z20) 06/11-06/30/22 (3.25 hrs) & (Z20) 
07/01-07/22/22 (16 hrs + (1) ZCP) -1,260.00

Liability Check 07/28/2022 6287 State of Michigan/Withhold July 2022 -808.03

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6284 Scott Paddock 07/17-07/23/22 (16 Inspections) -800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6282 Great America Financial Toshiba copier -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6279 Charter Comm 07/20-08/19/22 -209.97

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6281 Graybar Financial Services phone rental -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6286 Zemlick post-it-notes, tab inserts, labels, baggies, hanging folders -176.72

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 6283 JM Lawn Maintenance mowing:  07/05, 07/12, 07/20, 07/26 -140.00

Check 07/28/2022 6288 Palmetto Solar Refund - PB21-06-576 & PE22-06-011 (job canceled) -101.00

Total Checks and Payments -5,042.62

Deposits and Credits - 13 items

Deposit 07/27/2022 Deposit ID # 118366944 10.00

Deposit 07/27/2022 Deposit ID # 118345861 100.00

Deposit 07/27/2022 Deposit ID # 118340465 179.00

Deposit 07/27/2022 Deposit ID # 118345492 265.00

Deposit 07/27/2022 Deposit ID # 118343840 350.00

Deposit 07/27/2022 Deposit ID # 118367887 670.00

Deposit 07/28/2022 Deposit ID # 118404654 15.00

Deposit 07/28/2022 Deposit ID # 118440808 100.00

Deposit 07/28/2022 Deposit ID # 118428392 100.00

Deposit 07/28/2022 Deposit ID # 118403309 101.00

Deposit 07/28/2022 Deposit ID # 118428311 400.00

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit 170.00

 Page 6 of 7



 11:11 AM
 08/03/22

 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
 Reconciliation Detail

 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/29/2022 Deposit ID # 118504883 238.00

Total Deposits and Credits 2,698.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -2,344.62

Register Balance as of 07/31/2022 233,951.33

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items

Liability Check 08/02/2022 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/31/22) -7,276.97

Liability Check 08/03/2022 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/31/22) -2,748.64

Liability Check 08/03/2022 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/31/22) -592.01

Liability Check 08/03/2022 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/31/22) -200.00

Total Checks and Payments -10,817.62

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 08/01/2022 Deposit 75.00

Total Deposits and Credits 75.00

Total New Transactions -10,742.62
Ending Balance 223,208.71

 Page 7 of 7





















 

BUILDING REPORT 
 

JULY 2022 
 
 
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values 
 

A. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued – 10 
B. Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $581,281 
C. Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued – 4  
D. Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits – $943,348 
E. Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued – 39  
F. Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits – $89,950 

 
 
Revenue / Permit Summary YTD 
 

A. Total KABA Revenue in July 2022 - $53,911 vs. Total KABA Revenue in July 2021 - 
$57,046.  This is a decrease of 5.5%. 

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in July 2022 – 238 vs. Total Number of Permits 
issued in July 2021 – 256.  This is a decrease of 7%. 

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in July 2022 - $485,007 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in 
July 2021 - $404,181.  This is an increase of 20%. 

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2022 – 1508 vs. Total Number of Permits 
Issued this time in 2021 – 1393.  This is an increase of 8.3%. 

E. The July 2022 Revenue of $53,911 is 14.9% of the forecast for July YTD 2022 
Revenue ($362,689.81). 

F. The YTD 2022 Revenue of $485,007 is 78% of the forecast for the entire 2022 
Projected Budget of $621,754.  



Work DescriptionPermit # Address Applicant Name Date Issued Value Amount Billed

Monthly Building Permits Issued 08/01/2022

$1,572.00 8548 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/13/2022Allen Edwin HomesPB22-03-294 275,814.00 New 2 story 2256 s.f. 3 bed 2.5 bath single
family dwelling, full unfinished basement,
500 s.f. attached garage per plans.

$150.00 9280 E EF AVE 07/07/2022Pool DoctorPB22-03-310 0.00 New 18' x 38' inground swimming pool
with ASTM F1346 barrier compliant auto
pool cover per plans.

$170.00 8267 LAUSEN LN 07/08/2022NUYEN, JOSEPH & BRANDIPB22-03-314 6,720.00 Build a 28' x 16' deck per plans.Must meet
2015 MRC code requirements.

$1,720.00 5434 E AB AVE 07/08/2022REAUME, THOMAS & TYLERPB22-03-319 301,907.00 New 2234 s/f home with 4 bedrooms, 3.5
bathrooms, 2234 s/f unfinished basement,
567 s/f garage, 352 s/f deck and 259 s/f
covered porch per plans.Must meet 2015 

$75.00 8194 N 27TH ST 07/12/2022BATES, WILLIAM & JENNIFERPB22-03-322 0.00 Install 28' diameter above ground pool.
Fence and house to meet pool barrier
requirements of 2015 MRC or have
lockable ladder.Separate electrical permit r

$1,080.00 9140 COTTAGE PL 07/13/2022Watts Homes & ConstructionPB22-03-325 189,553.00 New 2240 s.f. 1 story 3 bed, 3 bath home.
Finished basement, 522 s.f. attached
garage per plans.

$170.00 6195 OATMAN DR 07/13/2022Schultz Home ImprovementPB22-03-326 8,750.00 Removing walls and adding doors to
create a bedroom and remodel an existing
bathroom in the basement per plans.Must
meet 2015 MRC code requirements includ

$100.00 9327 E CD AVE 07/14/2022Advantage Roofing & Exteriors IncPB22-03-332 0.00 Re-roof 33 sq, replace decking as
needed

$1,003.00 5969 N 32ND ST 07/22/2022TARNAS, BREEANN N & CAMERON MPB22-03-336 176,074.00 NEW ONE STORY 1456 S.F. 3 BED, 2
BATH SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING,
SLAB ON GRADE, NO ATTACHED
GARAGE

$170.00 8876 E DE AVE 07/25/2022Woolley Builders & Cabinetry Inc.PB22-03-348 5,040.00 14' x 24' attached deck per plans.NOTE:
POST TO BEAM CONNECTION AND
RAILING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH 2015 MRC.

$170.00 6915 E F AVE 07/25/2022COATES, BRIAN P & TAMMIE LPB22-03-351 0.00 Approx. 35' x 25' deck to access above
ground pool per plans.MUST MEET
SWIMMING POOL BARRIER
GUIDELINES.  2 FOOTINGS TO BE DU

$150.00 2825 CARLETON AVE 07/15/2022J.L. Schippers AssociationPB22-06-099 0.00 House demo

$100.00 1150 NAZARETH RD 07/12/2022UNISITE, INC.    #91785PB22-06-260 0.00 Antenna upgrade to cell tower per plans.

$170.00 908 N CLARENDON ST 07/06/2022Michael GoodrichPB22-06-279 1,920.00 12' x 8' attached elevated deck with
landing and stairs to grade per plans.

$545.00 332 S KENDALL 07/13/2022All Renovations CompanyPB22-06-295 93,300.00 Remove existing balconies and build new
balconies of same dimensions for
following buildings/units:334 apts. 21,
31328 apts. 24,34330 apts. 21,31306 apts. 

$350.00 328 N SAGE 07/01/2022Rebuilt Construction LLCPB22-06-308 0.00 Bathroom remodel and convert linen
closets to laundry area per plans in units
101,102,103,104,
201,202,203,204301,302,303,304

$170.00 1309 BAKER DR 07/13/2022Ever dry WaterproofingPB22-06-312 0.00 Install 58 ft of drain tile and sump per
plans.Must meet 2015 MRC code
requirements.

$100.00 815 JENKS BLVD 07/21/2022Blue Line Remodeling & Construction LLCPB22-06-315 0.00 Tear off and re-roof, 7/16" OSB overlay

$215.00 716 BETH AVE 07/07/2022MOON, DIANEPB22-06-318 39,200.00 Converting existing attic space into
conditioned living space with a bedroom
and bathroom, and adding dormers per
plans.Must meet 2015 MRC code require

$170.00 328 N SAGE 07/08/2022Rebuilt Construction LLCPB22-06-320 0.00 Remodel/renovation of apt unit 102 ,
started by others prior to obtaining
required permits.  New drywall has been
installed and portions will need to be remo

$100.00 328 N SAGE 07/08/2022Rebuilt Construction LLCPB22-06-321 0.00 Completion of renovation/fire repairs
started under permit# PB19-06-424 by
others.

$150.00 124 E WESTWOOD DR 07/20/2022Roodbergen PoolsPB22-06-323 0.00 Install 16' x 32' inground swimming pool
per plans.Must meet 2015 MRC barrier
requirements.

$170.00 3612 NORTHVIEW DR 07/15/2022Matt EnglesmanPB22-06-327 0.00 Bathroom renovation/alteration to master
and guest bath. Increase master bath size
and reduce guest bath size per plans.

$100.00 2021 BROOK DR 07/13/2022Tichenor IncPB22-06-328 0.00 Partial Re-roof on front slope of home,
replace OSB as
needed

$100.00 1116 GRAND PRE AVE 07/22/2022Southwest Michigan Egress WindowPB22-06-329 0.00 Install basement egress window and well
per plans.

$75.00 3820 HURON AVE 07/29/2022Powell ConstructionPB22-06-331 0.00 New 27' above ground swimming pool per
plans.Pool to be equipped with lockable
ladder.

$215.00 2424 Texel 07/20/2022Gull Pointe Rentals LLCPB22-06-337 0.00 Fire damage restoration to three units in
Building 2424.  Amend permit as
necessary once scope of work is
determined.FIRE SUPPRESSION NOT R

$100.00 2986 MEADOWCROFT LANE 07/22/2022Southwest Michigan Egress WindowPB22-06-338 0.00 Install basement egress window with well
on east side of home per plans.



$150.00 2314 LACROSS ST 07/28/2022Hometown PoolsPB22-06-339 0.00 Install a new 18' x 36' inground pool per
plans.Must meet 2015 MRC and 2015
Ispsc barrier requirements.

$75.00 1418 NICHOLS RD 07/20/2022Ace Excavating & GravelPB22-06-341 0.00 Fill in in-ground pool

$100.00 3304 NAZARETH RD 07/20/2022LEIGH, NICOLETTEPB22-06-343 0.00 Install fire rated door assembly in masonry
fire wall separating 2 dwelling units on
same parcel per plans.

$170.00 3733 MARKET ST 07/26/2022CKT REAL ESTATE, LLCPB22-06-353 0.00 Continuation of permit PB22-06-
164Completion of ADA bathroom started
by others without proper permits.Rebuild
8' X 9' front porch/deck that was built by o

$215.00 318 CHICAGO AVE 07/27/2022Tim BrownPB22-06-356 0.00 Fire restoration due to structure fire to
include replace portion of southeast wall,
bathroom wall and 8 rafters.

$100.00 2114 HUMPHREY ST 07/28/2022LICONA, ANTONIO & SWEET, FELICITASPB22-06-361 0.00 Re-roof: Reshingle with decking as needed

$350.00 5900 GULL RD 07/27/2022Progressive AE Jason PotterPB22-07-261 450,000.00 Interior/Exterior renovation to include
removal of front wall and construct new
front facade, interior floor plan alteration
and drive thru alteration per plans.OCCUP

$170.00 8739 E ML AVE 07/06/2022Michael GoodrichPB22-07-280 7,920.00 New 12' x 44' deck per plans.

$75.00 5762 NEAL AVE 07/07/2022Powell ConstructionPB22-07-293 0.00 27' DIAMETER ABOVE GROUND
SWIMMING POOL WITH LOCKABLE
LADDER PER PLANS

$170.00 8032 E MN AVE 07/01/2022New Earth Solar LLCPB22-07-300 0.00 Install 18 panel ground mounted solar
array per plans. 9.72kW

$260.00 8894 MARSH CREEK CIR 07/22/2022HOLTZ MELISSA A & SHAWN EPB22-07-306 5,760.00 New 16'x 24' detached accessory structure
(pavilion) with fireplace per
plans.FOOTING POURED PRIOR TO
PERMIT BEING ISSUED. SEE THIRD P

$100.00 9777 E ML AVE 07/01/2022Brenton RuggPB22-07-309 0.00 New 13 panel roof mounted solar array per
plans 5.27 kW

$260.00 8937 KRUM AVE 07/06/2022Glas AssociatesPB22-07-311 37,981.00 Foundation only for future 59' x 40' PEMB
warehouse addition  per plans. Foundation
to include 4 loading docks per
plans.Submit soils and concrete test report

$170.00 1813 WHITEWATER ST 07/07/2022Property RevolutionPB22-07-316 0.00 10' x 14' attached deck per plans.

$170.00 8133 FAWN MEADOW TRL 07/18/2022Property RevolutionPB22-07-317 0.00 Remove and reconstruct existing 22' x 14'
deck with same dimensions per  plans.

$170.00 3873 BRIARPATCH CIR 07/20/2022Property RevolutionPB22-07-340 10,680.00 Construct 712 s.f. deck per plans.  BEAM
SIZING AND SPANS TO BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH  SEC. R507 2015
MRC HANDRAIL GUARDRAIL TO BE 

$100.00 6160 GRANGE AVE 07/20/2022Brenton RuggPB22-07-344 0.00 INstall 11 panel roof mounted solar array
per plans. 4.46 kW

$170.00 4708 S 33RD ST 07/21/2022SMITH SHAWNPB22-07-346 0.00 New 24' x 52' Pre engineered metal
detached accessory structure per
plans.NOTE: SIDE AND REAR
SETBACK TO BE MINIMUM 15' FROM 

$170.00 4061 DURANGO ST 07/22/2022Ayers Basement SystemsPB22-07-347 0.00 Install 78 l.f. of foundation drainage and
sump per plans.

$100.00 6429 E JK AVE 07/22/2022George Wade BuildersPB22-07-350 0.00 Re-roof: Replace decking as needed

$170.00 6668 E ML AVE 07/27/2022Advantage Roofing & Exteriors IncPB22-07-357 0.00 Replace trusses on lower hip area of home
, reroof and new siding.

$170.00 5840 KING HWY 07/28/2022HARTLEB INSURANCE AGENCYPB22-07-358 0.00 Alteration to existing front porch.
Remove enclosure wall, relocate stairs and
add railing per plans.

$170.00 514 WILSON 07/22/2022Independent BuildersPB22-18-349 3,960.00 12' x 22' addition to existing detached
accessory structure per plansNOTE: NOT
TO EXCEED 15' RIDGE HEIGHT AND
MUST BE MINIMUM 10' FROM DWEL

$170.00 9292 E CD AVE 07/29/2022GULL LAKE AREA COMM CHURCHPB22-19-355 0.00 Remove and rebuild existing  7' x 6' roof
over entrance door per plans.

$170.00 9895 CR 653 07/26/2022Ayers Basement SystemsPB22-20-354 0.00 Install 3 lf of foundation drain tile and
sump per plans

$13,455.00 53 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

$1,614,579.00 Total Construction Value

Population: All Records



Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [07/01/22 - 07/31/22]
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Building



Permit # Address Work Description Applicant Name Date Issued Amount Billed

Monthly Trade Permits Issued 08/01/2022

Electrical

$182.00 6466 E BAY LN 07/05/2022ROC Electric LLCPE22-03-380 Basement finish

$101.00 8818 N 32ND STE B ST STE 32 07/05/2022Fawn Meadow, LLCPE22-03-382 Low voltage data wiring for restaurant

$294.00 9164 COTTAGE TRL 07/07/2022Country Lane ElectricPE22-03-386 New home

$294.00 9180 COTTAGE PL 07/07/2022Country Lane ElectricPE22-03-389 New home

$110.00 6452 MEDINAH LN 07/11/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPE22-03-396 Generator install

$110.00 6596 BRIDLE TRL 07/11/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPE22-03-397 Generator install

$167.00 6195 OATMAN DR 07/27/2022Bullard BrothersPE22-03-420 Basement remodel

$120.00 3333 RAVINE RD 07/01/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPE22-06-360 Generator install

$110.00 203 SYDELLE AVE 07/01/2022Generator Supercenter of Grand RapidsPE22-06-373 Generator install

$458.00 328 N SAGE 07/05/2022360 ElectricPE22-06-376 Bathroom remodels: convert linen closets to laundry area
and new electrical panels in units 101,102, 103, 104, 201,
202, 203, 204, 301, 302, 303, 304

$105.00 4740 SILVERLEAF LANE 07/05/2022J & L ElectricPE22-06-378 200 AMP service upgrade

$171.00 2621 DOUGLAS AVE 07/05/2022J & L ElectricPE22-06-381 Petroleum equipment removal and re-install

$105.00 138 STIRLING CT 07/05/2022Yes Electric LLCPE22-06-383 200 AMP service upgrade

$166.00 716 BETH AVE 07/07/2022MOON, DIANEPE22-06-391 Converting existing attic space into conditioned living
space with a bedroom and bathroomAdding few lights 7
outlets to exisitin ones, furnace & laundry outlet, add
carbon monoxide to existing smoke detector.

$146.00 2129 E MICHIGAN AVE 07/14/2022Mejeur ElectricPE22-06-406 ADA compliant restroom - adding hand dryer & exhaust
fan(no mechanical permit issued for exhaust fan) $260.00 2114 E MAIN ST 07/14/2022HEWITT ENTERPRISES, LLCPE22-06-407 Home remodel:

$105.00 221 PAISLEY CT 07/15/2022Jackson ElectricPE22-06-408 Service replacement

$165.00 124 E WESTWOOD DR 07/20/2022Shock Tech ElectricPE22-06-409 Inground pool

$100.00 522 WASHBURN AVE 07/22/2022A + ElectricPE22-06-413 Circuit for electric water heater

$111.00 2211 KENILWORTH AVE 07/25/2022Webster Electric CoPE22-06-414 Replace service equipment & install exterior disconnect

$345.00 4325 LEISURE LN 07/29/2022Cofessco Fire ProtectionPE22-06-416 New fire alarm system

$105.00 1319 COLGROVE AVE 07/26/2022Dan Wood CoPE22-06-421 100 AMP panel repairER# 1063373652

$151.00 3612 NORTHVIEW DR 07/29/2022CUMMINGS, HANNAH & CODYPE22-06-422 Bath remodel: Replace and move 2 bath fans, move light
switches and outlets, may add 1 circuit $172.00 318 CHICAGO AVE 07/27/2022Diamond ElectricPE22-06-423 Fire repair

$110.00 2300 Strawberry Ln/Mob Pk 07/28/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPE22-06-425 Generator install

$503.00 5800 GULL RD 07/01/2022RW MercerPE22-07-368 Meijer gas station - tank replacement

$265.00 7025 E K AVE 07/18/2022EPS (Grand Rapids)PE22-07-371 Install new fire system in crane and cold storage buildings

$110.00 5103 SAVANNAH AVE 07/01/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPE22-07-375 Generator install

$122.00 9777 E ML AVE 07/01/2022Climax SolarPE22-07-377 Roof mounted solar array

$115.00 6770 E ML AVE 07/05/2022Conti CorporationPE22-07-379 Relocate utility pole to different location on same work site

$294.00 2519 HUNTERS RUN 07/07/2022Country Lane ElectricPE22-07-387 New home

$294.00 2539 HUNTERS RUN 07/07/2022Country Lane ElectricPE22-07-388 New home



$105.00 5593 ELECTRA ST 07/08/2022KNAPPER RODNEY K & CRISTYPE22-07-392 Service only to existing garageER # 1062408282NEW
OWNER: DAVID PRESSLEY $190.00 5137 WYNN RD 07/08/2022Climax ElectricPE22-07-393 New 800 AMP service (service upgrade)ER# 1059558540

$105.00 2966 CLARICE ST 07/08/2022AA ElectricPE22-07-394 Replace damaged 100 AMP service, new meter, new mast
and feeders $165.00 7702 GLENEAGLE N DR 07/11/2022Ruphos A. BrownPE22-07-398 Addition: office space and storage

$178.00 6262 TWILIGHT AVE 07/13/2022CARPENTER JODY LPE22-07-400 Fire repairs in basement

$1,865.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/14/2022Buist ElectricPE22-07-401 Vehicle maintenance building including wiring for fire
alarm panel and devices $941.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/14/2022Buist ElectricPE22-07-402 Wash building including wiring for fire alarm panel and
devices $1,258.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/14/2022Buist ElectricPE22-07-403 Vehicle storage including wiring for fire alarm panel and
devices $2,592.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/14/2022Buist ElectricPE22-07-404 Office including wiring for fire alarm panel and devices

$122.00 6160 GRANGE AVE 07/20/2022Climax SolarPE22-07-411 Roof mounted solar array1 battery to be installed at later
date $282.00 3538 S 31ST ST 07/21/2022RW Electrical, LLCPE22-07-412 New homeER # 1062659416

$130.00 6437 WOODLEA DR 07/25/2022Nitro ConstructionPE22-07-415 New 200 AMP service, disconnect, hot tub install, car
charger, and mini split AC $105.00 5140 E ML AVE 07/27/2022Sign Art, Inc.PE22-07-424 1 internally illuminated wall sign

$151.00 1155 N 26TH ST 07/28/2022Ruphos A. BrownPE22-07-426 New bedroom - tied into existing smoke/CO

$285.00 100 ISLAND 07/06/2022CertaSite (Approved Fire Protection)PE22-18-384 Dedicated function sprinkler monitoring fire alarm control
panel install $433.00 1102 E G AVE 07/07/2022ELWELL CHRISPE22-18-385 Remodel:

$165.00 7562 YORKTOWN ST 07/20/2022Webster Electric CoPE22-19-410 Kitchen remodel

$110.00 23039 PAULSON RD 07/01/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPE22-20-374 Generator install

$105.00 33169 BASELINE RD 07/07/2022Northern Lights Electric PLLCPE22-20-390 200 AMP service disconnect to feed new PCC cabinet at
cell tower $414.00 25029 CR 388 07/08/2022Bright Ideas ElectricPE22-20-395 New home & Service only for barn (wiring being
completed by different contractor)ER # 1061612926 $326.00 33260 PINEDALE LN 07/13/2022Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE22-20-399 New homeER # 1062776568

$306.00 25029 CR 388 07/14/2022Gateway ElectricPE22-20-405 Wiring for pole barn

$100.00 25782 18TH AVE 07/26/2022Grand Bay ElectricPE22-20-419 20 AMP circuit for dehumidifier

$16,399.00 55 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Mechanical

$115.00 8157 E DE AVE 07/07/2022Total Fire ProtectionPM22-03-417 Raise one line in play area and move to center of room

$165.00 6363 E C AVE 07/01/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-03-418 Furnace, AC, and humidifier replacement

$155.00 10527 E D AVE 07/21/2022Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM22-03-420 Furnace & AC replacement

$125.00 10298 E C AVE 07/05/2022Rogers RefrigerationPM22-03-422 AC replacement

$125.00 8270 E DE AVE 07/05/2022Rogers RefrigerationPM22-03-423 AC install

$125.00 8297 E DE AVE 07/05/2022Rogers RefrigerationPM22-03-424 AC replacement

$170.00 6466 E BAY LN 07/07/2022Temperature ProPM22-03-430 Duct work and bathroom venting for basement remodel

$265.00 9148 COTTAGE TRL 07/07/2022JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM22-03-431 New home

$130.00 6452 MEDINAH LN 07/11/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPM22-03-446 Generator install

$130.00 6596 BRIDLE TRL 07/11/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPM22-03-447 Generator install

$130.00 10530 N 31ST ST 07/11/2022S & F Propane LLCPM22-03-448 Generator install



$125.00 8249 N 35TH ST 07/11/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-03-454 AC replacement

$125.00 6821 WALDEN PARK LN 07/12/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-03-456 Furnace replacement

$155.00 8342 HEMEL LN 07/14/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-03-458 Furnace & AC replacement

$125.00 6129 BETHANY CIR 07/18/2022Rogers RefrigerationPM22-03-464 AC replacement

$265.00 9164 COTTAGE TRL 07/18/2022JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM22-03-466 New home

$305.00 8604 E EF AVE 07/26/2022Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM22-03-483 Addition: furnace & AC

$130.00 9280 E EF AVE 07/27/2022Corakis Heating & CoolingPM22-03-486 Pool heater

$101.00 5924 HIDDEN OAK AVE 07/28/2022Temperature ProPM22-03-488 Water heater replacement

$125.00 2901 OLNEY ST 07/21/2022Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM22-06-364 Install mini split heat pump

$125.00 3344 RAVINE RD 07/21/2022Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM22-06-412 AC replacement

$125.00 3425 DOUGLAS AVE 07/07/2022Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM22-06-419 AC replacement

$155.00 705 DAYTON AVE 07/05/2022Service ProfessorPM22-06-426 Furnace & AC replacement

$125.00 1506 WAVERLY DR 07/07/2022Dale W Hubbard IncPM22-06-436 Furnace replacement

$235.00 716 BETH AVE 07/07/2022MOON, DIANEPM22-06-438 Converting existing attic space into conditioned living
space with a bedroom and bathroomAdd A/C , gas piping
& exjhaust fan & dryer.

$100.00 1469 Highland Hills Dr Lot 38 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePM22-06-439 Mobile home setup

$100.00 1483 Highland Hills Dr Lot 40 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePM22-06-440 Mobile home setup

$100.00 1499 Highland Hill Dr Lot 42 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePM22-06-441 Mobile home setup

$100.00 1507 Highland Hills Dr Lot 43 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePM22-06-442 Mobile home setup

$100.00 1531 Highland Hills Dr Lot 46 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePM22-06-443 Mobile home setup

$155.00 4605 YELLOW PINE LN 07/11/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-06-444 Furnace & AC replacement

$165.00 3610 IROQUOIS TRL 07/11/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-06-449 Furnace, AC, and humidifier replacement

$125.00 1925 Elkerton Ave Bldg 5 07/11/2022W Soule & CompanyPM22-06-452 AC replacement in Apt 102

$125.00 1902 COLGROVE AVE Bldg 2017 07/11/2022W Soule & CompanyPM22-06-453 AC replacement in Apt 116

$101.00 3711 WINDING WAY 07/15/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-06-462 Water heater replacement

$155.00 1203 WARREN PL 07/18/2022Service ProfessorPM22-06-463 Furnace & AC replacement

$155.00 1201 NORTHPOINT DR 07/22/2022Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM22-06-468 Furnace & AC replacement

$155.00 3418 E Main 07/25/2022JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM22-06-477 Furnace & AC replacement for barber shop

$101.00 2408 TEXEL 07/26/2022Magnum Plumbing IncPM22-06-479 Water heater replacement**Work done w/o permit by
different contractor $155.00 517 JENNISON AVE 07/26/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-06-480 Furnace & AC replacement

$101.00 927 IRA AVE 07/26/2022Dan Wood CoPM22-06-481 Water heater replacement

$100.00 1350 BRETTON DR 07/27/2022DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM22-06-482 Bath fan for weatherization

$120.00 3612 NORTHVIEW DR 07/29/2022CUMMINGS, HANNAH & CODYPM22-06-484 Bath remodel: Remove and relocate 2 radiators in master
and guest bathrooms. Radiator in guest bath will be moved
to the wall next to the door. Radiator in master bath to be
closest to the door as practical. Fill and fire up boiler and b

$130.00 2300 Strawberry Ln/Mob Pk 07/28/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPM22-06-489 Generator install

$0.00 2322 NAZARETH RD 07/29/2022KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITYPM22-06-493

$125.00 5768 E MAIN ST 07/01/2022Dan Wood CoPM22-07-413 Mini split install

$130.00 5103 SAVANNAH AVE 07/01/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPM22-07-416 Generator install

$250.00 9367 E N 07/05/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-07-421 New home

$125.00 1087 N 33RD ST 07/05/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-07-425 AC replacement



$125.00 6179 CELERY ST 07/21/2022Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM22-07-427 Heat pump install

$636.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/11/2022RW LaPine IncPM22-07-432 Wash Building

$1,271.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/11/2022RW LaPine IncPM22-07-433 Vehicle maintenance

$1,300.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/11/2022RW LaPine IncPM22-07-434 Vehicle storage

$1,045.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/11/2022RW LaPine IncPM22-07-435 Office building

$161.00 6160 WOODLEA DR 07/11/2022Home Energy SolutionsPM22-07-451 Furnace, AC, and water heater replacement

$125.00 5398 MARKET ST 07/12/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-07-455 AC replacement for BFG Supply

$155.00 1513 CEDAR BROOK DR 07/13/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-07-457 Furnace & AC replacementNew owner: Mike Onderlinde

$155.00 10428 E ML AVE 07/15/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-07-461 Furnace & AC replacement

$125.00 3690 PARK CIRCLE DR 07/21/2022Kalamazoo MechanicalPM22-07-469 Replacing walk-in cooler condenser

$155.00 5802 E CORK ST 07/21/2022Eric Dale Heating & ACPM22-07-472 Furnace & AC replacement

$125.00 5830 JACILLE AVE 07/21/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-07-473 AC replacement

$170.00 8894 MARSH CREEK CIR 07/22/2022Hearth & Home Design CenterPM22-07-474 Outdoor wood fireplace

$196.00 6300 PROCTOR AVE 07/22/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-07-476 Replace furnace, AC, humidifier, water heater and
ductwork $179.00 5800 GULL RD 07/27/2022Armock MechanicalPM22-07-485 New diffusers, 4 supply registers and 2 exhaust fans for
Meijer Gas Station $100.00 9599 DAYLILY LN 07/28/2022CTI MechanicalPM22-07-490 Gas piping for generator

$100.00 238 GLENDALE BLVD 07/01/2022Hancock ChimneyPM22-18-414 Install 26' of 11" stainless steel chimney liner to fireplace
flue $255.00 1102 E G AVE 07/07/2022Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM22-18-428 Remodel

$101.00 206 ESPANOLA 07/07/2022Bel Aire Heating & AirPM22-18-437 Water heater replacement

$101.00 116 E GLENGUILE 07/11/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-18-450 Water heater replacement

$194.50 143 N RIVERVIEW DR 07/14/2022Doubledee MechanicalPM22-18-460 Basement Apt - Duct work rough in and a/c line setApt
106 $155.00 9292 E CD AVE 07/06/2022JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM22-19-429 Furnace & AC replacement

$125.00 9138 RICHLAND WOODS DR 07/18/2022Rogers RefrigerationPM22-19-465 AC replacement

$155.00 9365 BUNKERHILL DR 07/21/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-19-470 Furnace & AC replacement

$195.00 7562 YORKTOWN ST 07/29/2022McArthur MechancialPM22-19-492 Kitchen remodel: relocate 2 supply ducts, range vent,
install 2 gas lines (range & future fireplace) $130.00 23039 PAULSON RD 07/01/2022Steensma Lawn & PowerPM22-20-415 Generator install

$125.00 31711 JEFFERSON AVE 07/11/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-20-445 AC replacement

$115.00 5925 30 1/2 ST 07/14/2022Hopkins LP Gas, LLCPM22-20-459 Setting propane tank

$155.00 22010 PAULSON RD 07/21/2022Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM22-20-471 Furnace & AC replacement

$670.00 25029 CR 388 07/27/2022Lamphear Service CompanyPM22-20-487 Pole Barn: in floor heating system, boiler, mini split,
furnace, and AC

$15,428.50 79 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Plumbing

$100.00 8548 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/13/2022Allen Edwin HomesPP22-03-159 Sewer connection

$263.00 10321 E C AVE 07/11/2022Elite PlumbingPP22-03-176 New home

$205.00 6466 E BAY LN 07/15/2022Ballard PlumbingPP22-03-180 Basement finish

$100.00 10179 N 32ND ST 07/26/2022Ohio Bath SolutionsPP22-03-187 Insert acrylic tub/wall liner, replace valve fixture



$275.00 8331 W STURTEVANT AVE 07/26/2022Superior Plumbing ServicesPP22-03-188 New home

$275.00 8347 W STURTEVANT AVE 07/26/2022Superior Plumbing ServicesPP22-03-189 New home

$280.00 8548 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/29/2022Superior Plumbing ServicesPP22-03-192 New home

$165.00 6195 OATMAN DR 07/26/2022Orlando PlumbingPP22-03-193 Bath/bar remodel & water heater replacement

$220.00 8604 E EF AVE 07/26/2022Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP22-03-195 Addition: converting garage to living space:full bathroom,
laundry & kitchen $100.00 3815 N WESTNEDGE AVE 07/01/2022Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP22-06-167 Sewer connection

$150.00 2429 N BURDICK ST 07/06/2022Tom MotyckaPP22-06-169 Add floor sink and ejector pit

$160.00 716 BETH AVE 07/07/2022MOON, DIANEPP22-06-170 Converting existing attic space into conditioned living
space with a bedroom and bathroomAdd shower, toilet &
(3) sinks (doublesink/bath & single sink)

$105.00 1469 Highland Hills Dr Lot 38 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePP22-06-171 Mobile home setup

$105.00 1483 Highland Hills Dr Lot 40 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePP22-06-172 Mobile home setup

$105.00 1499 Highland Hill Dr Lot 42 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePP22-06-173 Mobile home setup

$105.00 1507 Highland Hills Dr Lot 43 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePP22-06-174 Mobile home setup

$105.00 1531 Highland Hills Dr Lot 46 07/12/2022Diamond MaintenancePP22-06-175 Mobile home setup

$178.00 3733 MARKET ST 07/11/2022Great Lakes PlumbingPP22-06-177 Remodel: bathroom, kitchen, laundry, and new water
heater $175.00 2114 E MAIN ST 07/14/2022HEWITT ENTERPRISES, LLCPP22-06-182 Home remodel

$100.00 1324 CLIMAX AVE 07/15/2022Alamo Dirt WorksPP22-06-184 Sewer connection

$597.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/05/2022RW LaPine IncPP22-07-160 New office building

$425.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/05/2022RW LaPine IncPP22-07-163 Truck wash

$480.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/05/2022RW LaPine IncPP22-07-164 Vehicle Maintenance

$611.00 4400 S 26TH ST 07/05/2022RW LaPine IncPP22-07-165 Vehicle Storage

$110.00 5800 GULL RD 07/01/2022DHE Plumbing & MechanicalPP22-07-168 Replace 3 water heaters for Meijer store

$100.00 331 ILENE ST 07/12/2022Brad KrausePP22-07-179 Water heater replacement

$248.00 7025 E K AVE 07/12/2022Gothard PlumbingPP22-07-181 Addition: bathroom with mop sink and 4 trench drains

$208.00 6262 TWILIGHT AVE 07/14/2022Matt Rogers PlumbingPP22-07-183 Basement bathroom fire damage repair

$100.00 4061 DURANGO ST 07/22/2022East End PlumbingPP22-07-190 Sump pump

$265.00 9367 E N 07/27/2022Helmus Plumbing Services, IncPP22-07-197 New home

$100.00 4267 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 07/28/2022Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP22-07-198 Sewer connection

$100.00 6895 DUNCAN AVE 07/28/2022Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP22-07-199 Sewer connection

$100.00 6871 DUNCAN AVE 07/28/2022Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP22-07-200 Sewer connection

$100.00 4123 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 07/28/2022Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP22-07-201 Sewer connection

$100.00 4124 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 07/28/2022Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP22-07-202 Sewer connection

$140.00 143 N RIVERVIEW DR 07/12/2022American PlumbingPP22-18-178 Completion of small remodel in basement Apt 106

$170.00 7562 YORKTOWN ST 07/18/2022Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP22-19-186 Kitchen remodel

$100.00 8546 E D AVE 07/22/2022Dale W Hubbard IncPP22-19-191 Water heater replacement

$100.00 25782 18TH AVE 07/26/2022East End PlumbingPP22-20-194 Sump pump install

$100.00 9895 CR 653 07/26/2022East End PlumbingPP22-20-196 Install sump pump

$238.00 311 40 HWY # M 07/29/2022Helmus Plumbing Services, IncPP22-20-204 Addition to church w/ mezzanine (studio)



$7,763.00 41 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Total Billed:175 $39,590.50 Number of Permits:

Population: All Records

Permit.PermitType  =  Electrical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Mechanical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Plumbing
AND
Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [07/01/22 - 07/31/22]



Monthly Property Maintenance Requests 08/01/2022

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-24-306-360

Property Maintenance request from Fire DeptWork Description:

$255.001109 WILLIS AVEPS21-06-070 PROPERTY OF WEALTH LLC 06/28/2021

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/07/2022Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maint. Re-inspection11/02/2021Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/28/2021Inspections: Disapproved

07-20-105-270

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$155.00241 PARCOM STPS21-07-057 BLAISDELL DONALD K ET AL 05/19/2021

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/05/2022Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio05/20/2021Inspections: Disapproved

06-02-320-750

Property Maintenance Request from City of ParchmentWork Description:

$155.00103 DEVON Apt C4PS21-18-064 JBS TREASURE TROVE LLC 06/14/2021

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/25/2022Inspections: Partially Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/15/2021Inspections: Disapproved

06-25-270-131

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$200.003427 MILLER RDPS22-06-003 HAMSTRA, DOUGLAS E. & NEVINS, JAMIE01/11/2022

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/20/2022Inspections: Partially Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio01/12/2022Inspections: Disapproved

06-12-455-020

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$300.001316 BAKER DRPS22-06-016 PRYTANEUM BETA, LLC 03/28/2022

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/14/2022Inspections: Approved

Property Maint. Re-inspection05/25/2022Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio03/31/2022Inspections: Disapproved

07-21-106-060 $200.00134 HOMER STPS22-07-032 RUSSON R & M/SCHWARTZ M/RUSSON DARL05/27/2022



Property Maintenance request from Health DeptWork Description:

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/12/2022Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio05/27/2022Inspections: Disapproved

07-19-190-020

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$100.005354 RIPLEY STPS22-07-041 BARTON RANDI K 07/25/2022

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/25/2022Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 7

Total Fees For Type: $1,365.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $1,365.00

Grand Total Permits: 7Permit.Status  =  HOLD (FEE)
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Special
Permit AND
Permit.Category  =  Jurisdiction
Request AND
Inspection.DateTimeScheduled  in
<Previous month> [07/01/22 -
07/31/22]



Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 08/01/2022

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-01-440-440

Elect off - 6 mths
Work Description:

$55.003103 MAPLE AVEPS22-06-040 TRUMBLE, LLOYD 07/21/2022

Meter Socket Inspection07/25/2022Inspections: Disapproved

06-08-470-401

Consultation for additionWork Description:

$55.001309 PINEHURST BLVDPS22-06-042 KLINE, ANDREW A. & ALLER, BETSY M.07/25/2022

Consultation07/27/2022Inspections: Approved

07-19-230-190

Electrical consultationWork Description:

$55.005928 E MICHIGAN AVEPS22-07-039 EQUITY TRUST COMPANY 07/12/2022

Consultation07/18/2022Inspections: Partially Approved

Total Permits For Type: 3

Total Fees For Type: $165.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $165.00

Grand Total Permits: 3



Permit.DateIssued  Between
7/1/2022 12:00:00 AM AND
7/31/2022 11:59:59 PM
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request




























































































	08-16-22 Agenda
	Cover Page1 - Consent Agenda
	07-19-22 Board Minutes - Draft
	July 2022 CCU Savings Reconciliation Summary
	July 2022 CCU Reserves Reconciliation Detail
	July 2022 SMBT Reconciliation Summary
	July 2022 SMBT Reconciliation Detail
	Sheet1

	July 2022 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Last Month
	July 2022 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Fiscal YTD
	July 2022 P&L Budget Performance- Last month
	July 2022 Balance Sheet
	July 2022 & YTD Permits & Revenue by Jurisdiction
	08-16-22 Building Report
	July 2022 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Building
	July 2022 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Trades
	July 2022 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Property Maintenance
	July 2022 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Special (Owners Request)
	Cover Page2 - General Ins Renewal
	EMC 2022-2023 Renewal
	Cover Page3 - Sun Life Renewal
	Sun Life  2022-2023 Renewal
	Cover Page4 - Permit Fee Schedule
	Proposed Permit Fee Schedule



